

Riverside Baseball Federation June 2014 Membership Meeting Minutes June 5, 2014

The meeting was called to order at 8:35 pm by President Andy Jeannette.

The May meeting minutes were read by Secretary Derek McNeill. The motion to accept was made by Bill Campbell seconded by Paul Boehm. The minutes were accepted.

The Treasurer's report was read by Treasurer Tia Gunn. The balance in the checking account was \$10,604.41 and the balance in the snack shack account was \$3,593.90. The motion to accept was made by Casey Reilly seconded by Eric Kress. The Treasurer's report was accepted.

Old Business

- 1. Retaining wall around playground was repaired by the Boy Scout Troop.
- 2. All equipment MUST be turned in at the end of the season.
- 3. The Mustang Coaches, Chad Dwyer, Eric Kress, and Ben Kristophel, Derek McNeill and a couple of parents worked on the Mustang and Little league fields taking the lip off and leveling them.
- 4. We are currently working on closing in a portion of the pavilion.
 - Laurich's Garage Doors donated and overhead door and installed it. They
 obtained a man door at cost.
- 5. Coaches should schedule makeup games as soon as possible.
- 6. Teresa Bishop finished staining the cabinets in the snack shack.
- 7. We had 5 tons of conditioner dumped at the Mustang Little League fields. Most of the conditioner at the Mustang field has been spread. There is still a significant amount that needs spread at the Little league field.
- 8. Ray Sprow of Sports Turf Specialties laser leveled the infields of the Mustang and Little league fields. The price was \$500.00 per field. He will do the Pony field but we need a significant amount of dirt.....

9. Matt Bishop took care of the gravel at the dugouts at Concord.

New Business

- 1. Mustang and Little League Standings were read.
- 2. Playoffs start Monday, June 16th.
- 3. RBF Picnic will be Sunday, June 8th from 2:00 5:00 pm
- 4. Trophies for Farm and T-Ball will be in on Monday, June 9th.
- 5. RBF purchase 2 L-Screens. One is in the batting cage building and needs assembled. The other is in and needs picked up.
- 6. Motion was made to increase the amount to be paid for All Star Tournament entry fees paid by RBF to \$300. Motion passed 18 yeah, 0 nay
- 7. Motion was made to allow a 7 year old all star team to play in tournaments. Motion passed 17 yeah, 0 nay
- 8. All Star voting for Farm and Mustang was completed June 4th. Little league and 13 year old Pony to be voted on tonight.
- 9. Derek & Andy rebuilt the Pony field mound. The mounds in the bull pen need repaired.
- 10. Tia Gunn's father in law who passed away Monday.
- 11. Mike Boswell collapsed last night.

The motion to adjourn was made by Jerry Koller seconded by Kerry Boehm. The next meeting will be Tuesday July 1, 2014 at 8:30pm at The Bradshaw Park Meeting Room.

Those in Attendance

RBF Officers Present:

Andy Jeannette, President Mike Garvin Vice President Derek McNeill, Secretary Tia Gunn, Treasurer Mike Hess, Commissioner

Members Present:

Paul Boehm

Eric Kress

Ron Thellman

Jerry Koller

Chad Dwyer

Casey Reilly

Jodi McDade

Bill Campbell

Kerry Boehm

Ben Kristophel

Bon Kristophel

Ron Thellman

Dan Zappia

Casey Reilly

Chad Reilly

Tom Sullivan